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Dear Sir/Madam:

August 1, 1998

This is a request under the federal Frcedom of Information Act, 6 USC 552, as amended. I request
copies of the following:

*  The 1997 Annual Certification Technical Reports for the stockpile.

Through this request, I am gathering information on subjects of current and ongoing interest to the
public. As an author, a Research Associate with the Nautilus Institute, a consultant to non-profit organizations
(e.g., the British-American Security Information Council) and the mass media, I have both the experience and
ability to disseminate information to the general public. Iam a co-author of the Neptune Papers monograph
series, several in-depth studies and reports as well as numerous articles on military and foreign affairs issues,
most of which draw heavily on original documents obtained under the Freedom of Information Act.

As an author and representative of the news media I understand I am only required to pay for the direct
cost of duplication after the first 100 pages. However, FOIA permits the waiver of search and copy fees where
the release of information will solely be used to contribute to public understanding of the operations of the
government, and the request is non-commercial. I request therefore that any applicable fees be waived. If you
decline to waive fees under this request or on appeal, I am willing to pay all reasonable costs for the processing of
this request. ‘

Even in the event the information requested is currently and properly classified, I request that you release
all segregable portions (unclassified and for official use only) pending further review. I also ask that you exercise
your discretion to disclose any records if, as DOD 5400.7-R states, "1o governmental interest will be jeopardized
by the release..." As you know, an agency cannot rely simply on the markings of a document to deny its release.

In order that a document be withheld under Exemption 1, it must be reviewed and found to be in fact properly
classified pursuant to both procedural and substantive criteria found in the Executive Order. This requires an
actual, substantive review of the materials.

1 appreciate very much your help in obtaining this information and look forward io hearing from you
within 10 days, as the statute requires. If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to call
me at 510-215-9356, fax me at 510-215-7253, or communicate via E-mail at hkristensen@msn.com. Thank you
in advance for your assistance.
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Hans M. Kristensen

1927 Tulare Avenue

Richmond, CA 94805-2024

Phone (510) 215-9356 / Fax (510) 215-7253
E-mail: hkristensen@msn.com

July 30, 1998 FOIA #: 98-61h

U.S. Department of Energy
FOIA/Privacy Act Division
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is a request under the federal Freedom of Information Act, 6 USC 552, as amended. I request
copies of the following:

The Stockpile Life Extension Program (SLEP) plan/final report. If a single document does not exist,
the request includes documents that comprehensively and in detail outline the program and its
components as most recently approved.

Through this request, I am gathering information on subjects of current and ongoing interest to the
public. As an author, a Research Associate with the Nautilus Institute, a consultant to non-profit organizations
(e.g., the British-American Security Information Council) and the mass media, I have both the experience and
ability to disseminate information to the general public. Iam a co-author of the Neptune Papers mopograph
series, several in-depth studies and reports as well as numerous articles on military and foreign affairs issues,
most of which draw heavily on original documents obtained under the Freedom of Information Act.

As an author and representative of the news media I understand I am only required to pay for the direct
cost of duplication after the first 100 pages. However, FOIA permits the waiver of search and copy fees where
the release of information will solely be used to contribute to public understanding of the operations of the
government, and the request is non-commercial. I request therefore that any applicable fees be waived. If you
decline to waive fees under this request or on appeal, I am willing to pay all reasonable costs for the processing of
this request.

Even in the event the information requested is currently and properly classified, I request that you release
all segregable portions (unclassified and for official use only) pending further review. I also ask that you exercise
your discretion to disclose any records if, as DOD 5400.7-R states, “no governmental interest will be jeopardized

- by the release...” As you know, an agency cannot rely simply on the markings of a document to deny its release,
In order that a document be withheld under Exemption 1, it must be reviewed and found to be in fact properly
classified pursuant to both procedural and substantive criteria found in the Executive Order. This requirés an
actual, substantive review of the materials.

1 appreciate very much your help in obtaining this information and look forward to hearing from you
within 10 days, as the statute requires. If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to call
me at 510-215-9356, fax me at 510-215-7253, or communicate via E-mail at hkristensen@msn.com. Thank you
in advance for your assistance.




Hans M. Kristensen

1927 Tulare Avenue

Richmond, CA 94805-2024

Phone (510) 215-9356 / Fax (510) 215-7253
E-mail: hkristensen@msn.com

August 7, 1998 FOIA #: 98-58h

. U.S. Department of Energy
FOIA/Privacy Act Division
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C, 20585

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is a requesi under the federal Freedom of Information Act, 6 USC 552, as amended. [ request
copies of the following:

* The most recently updated Stdckpile Stewardship and Management Plan (Green Book).

Through this request, I am gathering information on subjects of current and ongoing interest to the
public. As an author, a Research Associate with the Nautilus Institute, a consultant to non-profit organizations
(e.g., the British-American Security Information Council) and the mass media, I have both the experience and
ability to disseminate information to the general public. Iam a co-author of the Nepfune Papers monograph
series, several in-depth studies and reports as well as numerous articles on military and foreign affairs issues,
most of which draw heavily on original documents obtained under the Freedom of Information Act.

- As an author and representative of the news media I understand I am only required to pay for the direct
cost of duplication after the first 100 pages. However, FOIA permits the waiver of search and copy fees where
the release of information will solely be used to contribute to public understanding of the operations of the
government, and the request is non-commercial. I request therefore that any applicable fees be waived. If you
decline to waive fees under this request or on appeal, I am willing to pay all reasonable costs for the processing of
this request.

Even in the event the information requested is currently and properly classified, I request that you release
all segregable portions (unclassified and for official use only) pending further review. I also ask that you exercise
your discretion to disclose any records if, as DOD 5400.7-R states, "no governmental interest will be jeopardized
by the release...” As you know, an agency cannot rely simply on the markings of a document to deny its release.

Lu otder that a document be withheld under Exemption 1, it must be reviewed and found to be in fact properly
classified pursuant to both procedural and substantive criteria found in the Executive Order. This requires an
actual, substantive review. of the materials.

1 appreciate very much your help in obtaining this information and look forward to hearing from you
within 10 days, as the statute requires. If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to call
me at 510-215-9356, fax me at 510-215-7253, or communicate via E-mail at hkristensen@msn.com. Thank you

- in advance for your assistance.




